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May 12th hearing Re: 

Dear Ms! Bai ey: 

Please dismis^ the following cases: 

I 
J3 

U J 
fX5 

4620 (Mewbourne Oil Company) 
4566 (Cimarex Energy Co.) •/— 
4524 (Chi Operating, Inc.)\/ 

Please continue the following cases to the May 26th hearing: 

4551 (Nadel and Gussman Permian, L.L.C.) 
4627 (Nadel and Gussman Permian, L.L.C.) 

Counsel of record do not object to the continuances. 

Very truly yours, 

James Bruce 

cc: Counsel of record 
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